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Malave, Erin ’Rﬂmfﬁ%@

From: Martin Vreman [martin@greatflorida.com)]
Sent:  Friday, June 18, 2010 11:09 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 20-0928103, Vreman Insurance Services Inc

The address (physical and mailing) of the corporation has changed
from;

1301 10th St E, suite a
Palmetto, FL 34221

to:
1415 10th StE
Palmetto, FL 34221

Sincerely,

Martin Vreman,

Vreman Insurance Services, Inc
dba Great Florida Insurance
(941) 721 9888

6

1415 Hwy 301 North
Paimetto FL 34221
Phone (941) 721-0888
Fax (941) 721-9801

www. IWantAQuoteToday.com

Finalist, 2009 Manatee County Small Business of the Year
Member, Chamber of Commerce Better Business Council :

This E-mail (including attachments) 1is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 1B U.S5.C. §§2518-2521, 1is
confidential and may be Legally priviteged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified thot any
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohib1ted Pleose reply to the

sender that you have recelved the message in error and then delete 1it. .
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